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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION ME§

HENRY GARCIA, On Behalf of Himself, o 50 A P
All Othiers Slmﬂarf}r Situated and the %‘(f §7 g‘[ ,gﬁb, 0 A &gj
General Public, LA oN  FET oA
Plaintiff, CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR;
v, 1. VIOLATIONS OF THE UNFAIR
_ L COMPETITION LAW, BUSINESS
SONY COMPUTER ENTERTAINMENT AND PROFESSIONS CODE
AMERICA, LLC, §17200 ef seq., .
. 2. VIOLATIONS OF CONSUMERS
Defendant. LEGAL REMEDIES ACT, CIVIL
CODE §1750 &2 seq

DEMAND FOR JURY !RIAL
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Plaintiff Henry Garcia brings this action on behalf of himself and all others similarly
sttuated against defendant Sony Computer Entertainment America LLC (“SONY™), and states:
NATURE OF ACTION

1. SONY manufactures, advertises, and sells the Playstation®3 (*PS3") gaming
system that includes a videogame console, Blu-Ray disc player, online gaming capabilities,
and hard drive storage. SONY has reportedly sold over 80 million PS3 systems worldwide,
including more than 12 million in the United States. SONY ealso licenses companies to create
videogames that are playable only on the PS3.

2. The PS3 consoles are defective from the fime of purchase because they
overheat during normal and intended use of the SONY-authorized videogames, including Call
of Duty: Moderss Warfare 2 and Call of Duty: Black Ops (collectively “Call of Duty™). The
overheating triggers 2 phenomenon known as the “Yellow Light of Death” or “YLOD.” This

' defect renders the PS3 completely and permanently inoperable. Once the P83 experiences

YLOD, the consumer is unable to use videogames, watch Blu-ray discs, access the PS3’s hard
drive or otherwise use their P83,

3 Despite knowledge of the inherent defect, SONY has not taken responsibility
for and coutinues to deny the existence of a defect, Rather than confront the defect, which it
fixed in later models of the PS3, SONY has covered up and profited from the defect, inchuding
by ie11§ng_ consumers that they should send the defective P83 to Sony for a costly “wepair.” In
reality, SONY sendé-consumers refiitbished PS3's in the place of the P83 that experienced the
YLOD, The “refisbished” consoles cohtain the same inhicrent defect, which can fail in the

- game way again.

4,  As a resultof SONY’s actions, Plaintiff has suffered injury in fact and lost
money of property. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of himself and other si:niléxly
situated consumers who purchased a P83 console in ofder to halt the sale of these defective
products, correct Sony’s false and deceptive statements, and to obtain redress, Based upon its
unfair conduct, Plaintiff alleges violations of the Consuiners Legai Remedies Act and the

Unfair Competition Law.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE
5. This Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1332(d)(2). The

ey

matter in controversy, exclusive of interest and costs, exceeds the sum or value of $5,000,000
_and is a class action in which some of the membérs of the class of plaintiffs are citizens of”
states different from SONY. Further, greater than two-thirds of the class members reside in
states other than the state in which SONY is a citizen,
6. Vemie is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.8.C. §1391 in that many of the

acté and transactions giving rise to this action occurred in this district and because defendant:

DG wI v W AR W N

()  has its headquarters located in this district;

(b) is anthorized to conduct business in this district and has intentionally

.y
L)

- availed itself of the laws and markets within this district through the promotion, marketing,

[ S
2 e

distribution and sale of its products in this district;
{c)  does substantial business in this digtrict; and

oy
Tad

(@) s subject to personal jurisdiction in this district.

BLooD HURST & O'REARDON, LLP
=

15 7 Intradistrict Assignment: Pursuant to Civil Local Rules 3.-2{c)-{d), and 3-5(8),

16 || defendant is headquartered in San Mateo County, this action otherwise arises in San Mateo

17 | County, and it is therefore appropriate to assign this action to-the San Francisco Division,

18 PARTIES

19 8, During the class period, Plaintiff Henry Garcia resided and continues to reside

20 !l in Oceanside, California. During the elass period, Plaintiff purchased a PS3 that is defective

21 || and suffered injury in fact and lost money as a result of SONY’s unfair and deceptive practices
22 || described herein. While operating the Call of Duty; Black Ops videogame on or about January

23 || 2011, Plaintiff's PS3 experienced the YLOD, rendering the P83 inoperable and useless.
24 || Becanse of the defect the PS3 would also not eject the Call of Duty Black .0;)5' videogame, If
75 || Plaintiff had known the truth about the defective nature. of the PS3 he would not have
26 | purchased the PS3,

27 9. Defendant Sony Compnter Entertainment America LLC (“SONY* or “SCEA”)

28 || maintains its headquarters and principal place of business in Foster City, Califomia.

00020812 A —
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According to its website, “SCEA serves as headquariers for all North American operations™
and “is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Computer Entertainment Inc.”’ From-its Foster
City headquarters, SONY develops, manufactures, markets, and sells Playstation® systems
througﬁout &@‘Uniiéd Stat_cs, including the P83 consoles at issue in this litipation. As of
December 31, 2010, SONY sold over 83,6 million PS3 systems worldwide. SCEA slso
purports to service the P83 consoles sent to it for repair.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

10.  Sony Computer Entertainment America, LLC was founded in 1994 as the North
American division of Sony Computer Entertainment Inc. and according to its website, is
responsible for the “continued growth of the PlayStation® market in the United States and
Canada.™

11.  On November 17, 2006, SONY began selling PS3 consoles in the United
States. PS3 consoles have videogame, Blu-ray dise, and onling capabilities and contain a pre-
installed hard disk drive that ranges from 20GB to 320GB of storage capacity.”

2. SONY has relcased several versions of PS3 consoles between November 2006
and the present that retail hetweer $249 and $599 éach, including: the 20GB PS3 '{qu_e:}_:
#CECHBO1), released in November 2006; 40GB PS3 (Model # CECHGOI), released in
November 2007; 40GB console (Model # CBCHHO1), reledsed in March 2008; a 60GB
console (Model # CECHAO1), released in November 2006; an 80GB PS3 released in August
2007 (Model # C—EGHEOD and again in August 2008 (Model # CECHEKO1) and October 2008
(Model # CECHLO1). A 160GB model (Model #CECHPO1) was reiéas‘_ed'-in]Nnvﬁmbér 2008,
All of these PS3 models experience YLOD and are defective.

13,  In September 2009, SONY began selling a new model of PS3 consoles referred

to as “Slim” models. The “Slim™ PS3 consoles do not suffer from the same YLOD defects as

the garlier models.
! http:/f.m;sc)n’y;éoni/SCquut_iiner’ccmputer;shtznl
2 hitp:/fus.playstation.com/corporate/about/ _
: :’ hitp:/fus. playstation.com/corporate/about/theplaystationstory/

hﬁpi}fus-,ﬁi'ajzsiéfioﬂ.édhx/ﬁ@@r&fan&%#%‘!indexfhﬁn?a__i'dv’zii'2
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14.  Contrary to SONY"s representations, all of the defective PS3 consoles at issue
contain the same defective graphics processor unit (“GPU”) that o\}erheats during normal and
intended, inchiding while operating videogames such as Call of Duty. For example, when
Call of Duty is played on the PS3 consoles, the GPU overheats, which causes the solder (ﬂae
part that connects the GPU to the motherboard) to melt. Once the solder melts, the P83 shuts
down and a yellow light on the front of the PS3 will appear, indicating an.internal system
failure. This is.commonly known as the “Yellow Light of Death” or “YLOD.”

15.  Once YLOD occurs, consumers are unable to turn the P83 on, remove the
‘videogame that is in the console, retrieve any information saved on the hard drive, and are
otherwise unable 1o use the PS3.

16. SONY has not taken anmy responsibility for this defect nor does it even |
acknowledge that a defect exists. Instead, SONY continues to cover wp the defect by
instructing consumers fo send the PS3 to SONY if the YLOD ocours. SONY never provides
consumers with an explanation as to why the YOLD has occurred. In fact; SONY provides no
troubleshooting steps that consumers can utilize to fix the issuc on their own.?

17.  On SONY's customer support website, under “What do the colors of the power
and disc lights on the PlayStation®3 computer entertainient system mean?,” SONY states:
“When the power status light goes from green, to yellow, thén to a flashing red, this means
that there may be an issue with an internal part within the PS3 system. This may be caused by
a varicty of reasons and would need to be diagnosed at ou’r'éervi.ce:centcr‘.” SONY further
staies, “When the power ligh.t flashes in this order, you must send your PS3 system in for

service,”

18.  Diespite the fact that it was SONY thai sold them a defective PS3: cOnSblc,
SONY charges consumers & uniform amount of either $99 or $150 plus applicable iax for the
YLOD “repairs™ that can take up 1o six weeks. But SONY does not fix the defect. Instead,

SONY sends consumers a refurbished PS3 console that still contains the defective GPU.

5 hitp://community.us.playstation.com/thread/ 720972
6 http://us.playstation.com/support/answer/index. htm?a_id=1733
4
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Consumers are not told that the refurbished PS3 console is still defective and will inevitably
experience the YLOD and become inoperable.

19. SONY is acutely aware of the defect and the damage caused to consumers

| because they cannot use the PS3 as intended, and the P83 is otherwise rendered co}hpietely

| useless. Thousands of consumers have complained about YLOD on internet message boards

and blog posts and directly to Sony.

On Sony's own “PlayStation® Community” message board, several eonsumers
have complained about the defect, as well as Sony’s efforts 10 cover it up and.
charge additional fees. As one consumer described on the “PlayStation®
Community” message board:

60GE PlayStation 3 Yellow Light of Death
(Please Help!)
Yesterday, January 14th 2010, 1 think ray $600 investment died!

When I woke up, 1 turned my TV and PlayStation 3 on as usual, The
PlayStation 3 booted up . . . I walked out of my room for.a good 5 minutes or so
to get something to eat; ] rétuned to my room to go play Modern warfare 2 and
Inoticed My Playstation 3's red light was blinking 1 thought this was rather odd
50 1 preceded to turn it back on.

When i pressed the power button the console beeped one time-and the light
turns green and the fans can be heard,

Then quickly the fans shut down and i am presented with the Yellow Light O
Death, '

Then the light blinks red and the console beeps Three times and the light
continue to blink red. :

Notonly doIhave the YEOD I also have Call of Duty:Modem Warfare 2 in the
disk drive and it will not gject!

I immediately contacted Sony and they told me, There was no froubleshooting
steps for this issue and it Had to be sent in for repairs. They said without a
warranty it would cost $149.99 to Repair the console and another $25 1 believe
for shipping. Then they asked if 1 wanted fo-send it in and exchange it for a P53
that's only worth $300!

They also told me there was no way to get my game out unless i send it in and_
get if repaired as they put it (unless of course you try different methods by
yourself which would void the warranty and therefore we cannot fix your
console).

7 h_ttp://ccmmunjt_-y.us.play'staﬁon.‘aemiﬁn;ead/ﬂ-%ﬁ
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20,  SONY knows that its PS3 consoles are inherently defective and will experience
YLOD becanse they contain defective GPUs and cannot be fully used as intended. But SONY
never informs consumers of these facts. Specifically, SONY never informed Plaintiff and
members of the Class that if certain games were used, the GP{J would overheat, resulling in
YLOD and loss of use of the PS3. Instead, SONY continues to sell the P83 consoles,
jmplying that alf of its PS3 consoles are fully operationat and non-defective, while knowing
that the PS3 consoles are in fact defective.

21.  SONY also knowingly misrepresents that the PS3 consoles can be used with all

- PS3 compatible videogames. On the packaging of the PS3 consoles and on its. website, SONY

represents that the “PS3 system is designed to play PlayStation®3 format software.® SONY

| however, fails to disclose that the PS3 cannot piay all videogames that are “PlayStation®3

fortat software” because the GPU is defective and playing the videogames will result in

complete inoperability of the PS3.

2 htpius.playstation.com/supportanswer/index htm%s_id=232
& .

22,  Because of SONY’s material omissions concerning the PS3 consoles,

consmmers continue to purchase new but defective consoles, resulling in additional profits to

SONY.
CLASS DEFINITION AND ALLEGATIONS
23, Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of himself and members of & Class defined

All persons Who putchased all non-“SHm” models of SONY Playstation®3
consoles in the United States from the date they were first sold uniil the date
notice is provided to the Class, Excluded from the Class are SONY, its
officers, directors aund empioyees and those who ypurchased SONY
Playstation®3 consoles for the purpose of resale,

24.  Numerosity. The members of the Class are so numerous that their individual

| joinder is impracticable. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that the

proposed Class contains hundreds of thousands of members.
25.  Evistence and Predominance of Commion (uestions of Law and Fact.

Common guestions of law and fact exist as to all members. of the Class and predominate over

[ —
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any questions affecting only individual Class members. These common legal and factual

questions include, but are not limited to, the following:

(8)  whether the PS3’s contain the same inherent defect;

()  whether SONY has failed to disclose the PS3’s inherent defect;

{c)  whether the claims discussed above are true, or are misleading, or
reasonably tikely to deceive; '

(@)  whether SONYs alleged conduct violates public policy;

()  whethér the alleged condnct constitutes violations of the laws asserted;

(f)  whether SONY engaged in false or misleading advertising;

(g)  whether plaintiff and Class members have sustained monetary loss and
the proper measure of that loss;

(h)  whether plaintiff and Class members are entitled to.an award of punitive

| damages; and

(iy  whether plaintiffand Class rnembers are entitled to declaratory and
injunctive relief.
26.  Iypicallyy. Plainiffs-olaims are typical of the clabms of the members of the
Class in that the defendant was vnjustly enriched ag a result of plaintiff’s and the Class® |
respective purchases of P83 videogame consoles.
27, Adequacy of Representasion, Plaintiff will faitly and adequately protect the
interests of the members of the Class. Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in mmﬁzlex

copgumer class action litigation, and plaintiff iptends to prosecute this action vigorously,

1| Plaintiff has no adverse or antagonistic interests to those of the Class.

28.  Superiority. A class action is superior to all other available means for the fair |
and efficient adjudication of this controversy, The damages or other financial detriment
suffered by individual Class members is_miaﬁvély small compared to the burden and expense
that would be entailed by individual litigation of their claims against SONY. Tt would thus be

| impracticable or impossible for the proposed Class mentbers o prosecute their claims
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individually, The trial and litigation of plaintiff’s claims present no unusual management
difficulties:
29, In the aliernative, the Class may also be certified becanse:

(@)  the prosecution of separate actions by individual Class members would

create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudication with respect to individual Class members

that would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the defendant;

() the prosecution of separate actions by individual Class members would
create arisk of adjudications with respect to them that would, as a practical matter, be

dispositive of the interests of other Class members not parties to the adjudications, or

- substantially impair or impede their ability to protect their inferests; and/or

{¢)  Defendant has acted or refised to act on grounds penerally applicable to
the Class thereby making appropriate final declaratory end/or injunctive relief with respect to
the members of the Class as a whole.

30.  Unless a Class is cestified, defendant will retain monies received as a result of

its conduct that were taken from plaintiff and Class members, Unléss a Class-wide injunction

is issued, defendant will continne to commit the violations alleged, and the: members of the

Class and the general public will continue to be misled.
COUNT}
Violation of Business & Professions Code §17200, et seq,
31.  Plaintif repeats and realleges the allegations contained i the paragraphs above,

as if fully set forth herein.

32, Plaintiff brings this claim individually and on behalf of the Class,

33.  As alleged herein, plaintiff has suffered -injury in fact and lost money or
property as a result of defendant’s conduct because he purchased a PS3 console in reliance on
SONY’s deceptive claims as alleged above.

34,  The Unfaic Competition Law, Business & Professions Code §17200, ef seq.

- (“UCL™), prohibits any “unlawful,” “fraudulent” or “unfair” business act or practice and any

false or misleading advertising. In the course of conducting business, defendant committed
8
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| unlawful business practices by, infer alia, making the representations (which also constitutes

advertising within the meaning of §17200) and omissions of material facts, as set forth more
| fully berein, and violating Civil Code §§1572, 1573, 1709, 1711, 1770, Business &
- Professions Code §§17200, et seq., 17500, et seq., and the common law.

35, Plaintiff and the Class reserve the right fo allege other violations of law, whick
constitute othier unlawful business acts or practices.  Such conduct is ongoing and continues to
this date.

36.. Defendant’s actions-also constitute “unfair” business acts or practices because,
as alleged above, inter alin, defendant engages in false advertising, misrepresents and omits
inaterial facts regarding its PS3 consoles, and thereby offends an established public policy, and
engages in immoral, unethical, oppressive, and unscrupulous activities that are substantially
injurfous to consumers, The gravity of defendant's conduct omtweighs any benefits |

attributable to such conduct,

’ 37, 'There were reasonably available alternatives to further SONY’s legitimate

birsiness interests, other than the conduct described herein.

38, Business & Professions Codé §1‘?200,.e: seg., also prohibits any “fraudulent.
business act or practice.”

39,  SONY’s actions, claims, nondisclosures, and misleading statements, as alleped
in ihis Complaint, were false, misleaditig and likely to- deceive the consuming public within
themeaning of Business & Professions Code §17200, 7 seq.

49,  Plaintiff and other members of -the:CIasg have in fact been deceived as a result

' of their reliance on defendant’s representations and omissions. This reliance has catised harm
to plaintiff and other members of the Class. Plaintiff and other Class members have suffered
injury in fact and lost money as a result of these unlawful, unfair, and frandulent practices.

41, As a result of its unfair buginess practices, defendant has obtained unjust
revenue and profits.

42.  Unless restrained and enjoined, defendant will continue to engage in the above-
described conduét. Acvordingly, injunctive relief is appropriate.

g
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43.  Plaintiff, on behalf of himself, all others similarly sitvated, and the general |
public, secks restitution of all money obtained from plaintiff and the members of the Class

collected as & resolt of its unfair competition, an injunction prohibiting deféndants from

| continuing such practices, comrective advertising and all other relief this Court deems

appropriate, consistent with Buginess & Professions Code §17203.

COUNT It

Violations of the Consumers Legsl Remedies Act
Civil Code §1750 et seq.

44,  Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations contained in the paragraphs above,
as if fully set forth herein.

45.  Plaintiff brings this claim individually and on behalf of the Class.

46,  This cause of action is brought pursuant to the Consumers Legal Remedies Act,
Civil Code §1750, ef seq. (the “Act”). Plaintiff is a consumer as defined by Civil Code
$1761(d). The P83 consoles are goods within the meaning of the Act,

47, SONY violated and continues to violate the Act by engaging in the following
practices proseribed by Civil Code §1770(8) in transactions with plaintiff and the Class which
were intended to result in, and did result in, the sale of the defeotive PS3 consoles:

(5)  Representing that [PS3 consoles have] . . . characteristics, . . . uses [or]
' berefits . . . which [they do] niot have . . ..

* & ¥

(1) Representing that [the PS3 consoles are] of a particular standard, quality
' or grade . . , if they are of another.

¥ ¥ %
{9)  Advertising goods . . . with intent riot to sell them as advertised.

* & #*

{(16) Representing that [PS3 consoles have] been supplied in accordance with
a previous representation when [they have] not.

48, SONY violated the Act by representing through its advertisements the PS3

videogame consoles as desoribed above when it knew, or should have known, that the

representations and advertisements-were unsubstantiated, false and misleading.
10
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49,  Pursuant to Civil Code §1782(d), plaintiff and the Class seek a Cowrt order
eénjoining the above-described wrongful dets and practices of defendant and for restitution.
h 50.  Pursuast to Civil Code §1782, by letter dated May 6, 2011, plaintiff notified
defendant in writing by certified mail of the particular violations of Civil Code §1770 and
| demanded that defendant rectify the problems associated with the actions detailed above and
g give notice to all affected consumers of its intent to so act. A copy of the letter is attached as
| Exhibit 1. If defendant fails to rectify or agree to rectify the problems associated with the
Fﬁ actions detailed above or give notice to all affected consumers within 30 days of the date of |

it written notice pursuant to Civil Code §1782, plaintiff will arnend this Complaint to add claims

| for actual, punitive and statutory damages, as appropriate.

51.  Defendant’s conduct is malicious, fravidulent and wanton.

52, Pursuant to Civil Code §1780(d), attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is the affidavit
showing that this action has been commenced in the proper forum.
! PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Wherefore, plaintiff prays for a judgment:
A,  Certifying the Class as requested herein;
B. Awarding plaintiffand the proposed Class members damages;
_ C. Awarding restitution and disgorgement of SONY's revenues to plaintiff and the
| proposed Class members;

D.  Awanding declaratory and injunctive relief as permitted by law or equity,
including: enjoining defendant from continuing the unlawful practices as set forth herein, and
directing defendant to identify, with Court supervision, victims of its conduct and pay them

restitution and disgorgement of all monies acquired by defendant by means of any act or

H _ ,
practice declared by this Court to be wrongful;

E. Drdering SONY to engage in a corrective advertising campaign;
F. Awarding attorneys’ fees.and costs; and
¢, Providing such further relief as may be just and proper.

i
11
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands & trial by jury on all issuss so trisble.

Dated: May 6,2011

‘BLOOD HURST & O'REARDON, LLP
TIMOTHY G, BLOOD (149343)
THOMAS J, O'REARDON I (347952)
PAULA M. ROACH (254142)

T/
T TNGRAY G BLOOD

600 B Street, Suite 1550
San Diego, CA 92101
Telephone: 619/338-1100
e
olaw.com
toreardon@bholaw.com

proach@bbolaw.com

CASEY GERRY SCHENK FRANCAVILLA

BLATT & PENFIELD, LLP

DAVID 8, CASEY, JR, (60'?68)
- FREDERICK SCHENK (86392)

GAYLE BLATT {122048)

110 Laure! Street

San Diego, CA 92101

?el?hone' 619/238-1811

619/544-9232 (fax)

e gglam com

ghlatt@eglaw.com

DAVID LIZERBRAM & ASSOCIATES
DAVID LIZERBRAM (222007)

2247 San Diego Avenue, Suite 235

San Dwgo, CA 92110

Telep :619/5172272

619/303-0498 {fax)
david@lizerbramlaw.com

Attomeys for Plaintiff
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Timethy G, Blood
thipod@bholaw.com

May 6, 2011

3

| (mm:m NO. msnsmoassnsszsaz)

Mr; Jack Tretion

President and CEO

SONY COMPUTER ENTERTAINMENT LLC
919 Fast Hillsdale Blvd,

Foster City, CA 94304

Re:  SONY Playstation®3

Dear My, Tretton:

We represent Henry Garcia (“P'Imntz;ff") and gl other wnsumm simitarly smwwd in an.
netion against Sony Computer Entertainment America LLC (“Sony” or “defondant’ "), arising out
of, inter’ alia, Sony's unlawfil and unfair business acts and practxm regarding its defective
PIaystaﬂon@i% (“PS3™) gaming consoles.

Plaintiff and otbers similarly sitiated purchased P83 gammg wnsoles, unaware of the
fact that defendant’s P83 consoles ars defective From the time of puichase because: ﬂw{ overhicat
uring normal and intended use of the Sony-suthorized vidéogames, invluding Call of Daty:
Modem Warfare 2 and Call of Duty: Black Ops. The overheating triggers u phenomenon known-
g3 the “Yellow Light of Death” or “YLOD.”  This: defect mndexs the PS3 completely and
permanently inopersble.  Despite knowledge  of the ‘inherent defect. Sony has not taken
go ﬂnix for and . commwsmdm the existénce of & defect. Rather that confront the
defect, which it fixed in Inter models af the P83, Sony has covered up and pivfited from the
defect, including by t&llmig consitisrs that they shou}d send the dafecuve P53 o Sony fora

costly “repair,” The full , including the facts ind circumstances g these ¢laims,
;a;% detaﬂed in the Class Actxon Camplmm, g copy of which is. amimd and mcerpomwd by this
TERce,

These mpwseataﬁons and omiggions are false and msﬁeadmg and copstitute unfair
methods. of competition and unlawful, unfair, and fraudulent acts or practices, undertaken by
defendant with the intent to result in the sale of PS3 gaming consoles to the consuruing public.

Defendant’s practices constituie vielations of the Consumers Lega! Remedies Aot
California Civil Code §1750 ef seq. Specifically, defendant’s pracfices violate Laliforgia Civil
Code §1770(d) under, inter alia, the following subdivisions:

(5)  Representing ihat [the P83 consdles] have . . .appmval charseteristics, . .
uses for] benefits . . . which they do pothave . .
® % %

001340
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O REARDON e

M, Jack Treiton
May 6, 2011
Page 2

(N R@pmﬁentmg that {the PS3 ¢onsoles] are of g particular standard, quality
. if they are of another.

EEY’

(9)  Advertising goods or services with intent niot fo sell them as advertised,
ey

{163 Rct%mnﬁng that [the PS3 consoles bave] been supplwd in sccordance
a previous representation when {they have] not,

As detailed in the attached Complaint, defmdant’s practices also molam Cahforma
Business and Profesgions Cc«da §17200 et seq, :

While the Complaint constituies sufficient :xotmc of the claity assmed, pursuant to
California Civil Code §1 782, we hereby dentand on hehalf of our clisnt and. all others similurly
situated that defendant immediately correot and reclify these viclations by ceasing the misleading
mérketing campaign, censing’ dlssamiﬁation of false and misleading mfmmamn a8 described in
the enclosed Complaint, and initiating & cortective advertising campeign o re-educate consumers.
rogarding the of the P83 consoles at jsse, In addition, Sony must offer to refimd the
purchase price to all consumer purchasers of P83 consoles, plus provide reéimbursement for

interest, costs, and fees.

We await your response;

TIMOTHY G. BLOOD

TGB:1h

Enclosure

00018348
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BLOOD HURST & O"REARDON, LL¥

TIMOTHY G. BLOOD (149343)

THOMAS 1. O'REARDON I (247952)
PAULA M, ROACH (254142)

GO0 B Street, Suite 1550

San Diego, CA 92101

Telephone: 619/338.1100

619/33&»1 101 {fax)
iblood@bholaw,com
foreardon@bholaw.con

proack@bholaw.com

CASEY GERRY SCHENK FRANCAVILLA
BLATT & PENFIELD, LLP
DAVID 8, CASEY, JR. {60768)
FREDERICK SCHENK (86392)
GAYLE BLATT (122048)
110 Lause] Street
San Disgo, CA 92101
Telephone: 619/238-1811
gl 9/5;%2&32 (fax)
case aW.C0T
fachenk@cglaw.com

| ghiatt@oplaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff _
[Additional counsel appear on signature page.]
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DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

HENRY GARCIA, On Bebalf of Himself, | CaseNo.

All Others Smﬂnﬁy Sitwated and the S

General Public, CLASS ACTION

Plaintiff, " AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS J, O°’REARDON I
PURBUANT TO CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODR |
v, §1780(d)

SONY COMPUTER ENTERTAINMENT
AMERICA, LLC,

Defendant.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL,
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1, THOMAS I, O’REARDON II, declare as follows:

1 Y amn an attorney duly ticensed to practive before all of the courts of the State of
California. T am 8 niember of the law fimm of Blood Hurst & O’Reardon LLP, one of the
counsel of record for plaintiff in the sbove-entitled action.

2 Defendant Sony Computer Rutertainment LLC (“Sony™) has done and is doing

busiress in San Mateo County. Such business includes the development, marketing and sale
| of its Playstation®3 gaming consoles. Purthermore, Sony is headquartered in Foster City,
California,
| I declare under penalty of pefjury under the laws of the Sfate of California. that the
“ foregoing is true and comrect, Executed this 6th day of May, 2011, at San Diego, California,

| mo‘mi@‘r O REARDON 1T
il .
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Garcia v. Sony Computer Entér*taifammt America, LLC
CIVIL COVER SHEET ATTACHMENT

Plaintiff’s Attorneys:

BLOOD HURST & O’REARDON, LLP
TIMOTHY G. BLOOD (149343)
THOMAS J. O’REARDON 1I (247952}
PAULA M. ROACH (254142)

600 B Street, Suite 1550

San Diego, CA 92101

Telephone: 619/338-1100

CASEY GERRY SCHENK FRANCAVILLA
BLATT & PENFIELD, LLP.

DAVID S. CASEY, JR. (60768)

FREDERICK SCHENK (86392)

GAYLE BLATT (122048)

110 Laurel Street |

San Diego, CA 92101

Telephone: 619/238-1811

DAVID LIZERBRAM & ASSOCIATES
DAVID LIZERBRAM (222007)
2247 San Diego Avenue, Suite 235
San Diego, CA 92110
Telephone: 619/517-2272
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEVYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM J§ 44

Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

Thie 38 44 civil cover sheef and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pkadi}agom&:m paprers 63 required
by faw, exvept as piovided by Jocal rules of coust, This form, spptoved by the Judivisl Conference of the Unifted States in Sépewmber 1974, is required for.the use
of the Clark of Cowrt For the purpose of knitinting the ohvil docket ghest. Corsequently, a civif cover sheet iy submitied fo the Clerk of Coust for each civil complaint
£lsd, The nttomey filing o vise shonld cotoplets it form as follows:

L %) Plalash-Defendwiss. Enter nunes (ust, first, middle inishal) of plainti¥ and defendant, If e pllatiff or defondant is & govemument agency, nee only
the full neme or sfandand skbrevistons. If the phainfift or defendint iz en officls] within a government weney, identfy first o agency md then the officlal, giving
buth peme and tithe. -

{b) Courty of Residencs; For each oivil case filed, except U5, plaintf¥ cases, enter the nams of the county where the tirst listsd plaintifF tasides at the tme
of fing. In U.S. plaintifi cases, enter the navss of the pounty o witich the first Bsted defendant reides st the tine of Hling. (NOTE: In fand condemnation cases,
the county of residence of the *defandant® Is the location of the tract of land Tnveved.)

(e} Attoroeys, Batty tha firm name, adiress, telepbone nudber, zad sttomey of record, I thiers rre several attomey's, st thew onan sttetheent, noting
i {hix section "(see attachment)”.

1. Jurkdleforn The basis of Jurlsdiction iv set forth onder Rule 3(s), F.R.C.P., which requires that jurisdistions be shown In pleadings, Place e "X" inone
of the boxes, Ithers in more thay one basls of jurisdiction, precadenee s given in the order shawn below,
United States pluintiff, {1) Jurisdiction bassd on 2 U.8.C, 1345 snd 1348, Suits by agencies and officers of the Uniied States are incloded bere,
Un!ted Sieles #eﬁndatzt. (2 When the platoriff b suing the Unfted Stetvs, Bs officers ot agencied, plos un *X" in this box.
Pedors? guestion, (3) This rofry to suits undér 28 TB.C, 1331, whert jurisdiction urises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendinent 10 the
Coustiution, s act of Congress or p tresty of the Unlted States. In cazes where the .5, ia a party, the US. plalatiffor defendant code takes precedenies, end box
1 or 2 should be tirked,
Diversity of citizenship, (4) Thit refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where partisy are citzeny of different stites, Whan Box 4 is checked, the citizmahip of the
differont parties must be chrekrd. (Sto Sootion JH bolow; federal queation actions take provedence over diversily caved.) o
I,  Resldence (ctizenhip) of Princlpsl Partics. This section of the IS 44 s to be completed if divershy of citizenship was iiidicated above, Mark this section
foreach peincipal party.
IV,  Natime of Soit. Placs 0 "X b the appropriate box. ¥ the natiwe of suit cnnot bo determined, be sure the cause of action, it Section Vi below, Is suffioient
to enable the Geputy clerk o the sttlstios).clenis in the Admminkbstiative Offioe to determine the auture of sult, If the cavse Tits more than one natre of sult, sokoct
the most Sefinfive,
V. . Origls Phoe.an "X" inons of the seven boxes.
Original Provesdings, (1) Caves which originte i the United Stoies distrior courts,
Rermoved fiom State Court, (2) Proceedings Ioktlated n state courts may be removed to the district counls uader Thle 28 ULS.C,, Section 1441 When the petiton
for removal & granied, chiock this box,
Remantted from Appeliats Covst, (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the distriet court for farther eution, Uss the date of romand as the filing dets.
Retnatetnd or Réopeacd, (4} Check this box forvases reinstuted or roopened I the disteiet vourt, Use the reopeding dafé as the filing date,
‘Transferred from Another Divirict. {5) For cases transforred under Thtle 28 U.5.C. Section 1404(a), Do not e this for within distriet transfees or mubtidistrict
titlgation transfers;
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VII, Requested ln Complaint, Class Action. Plees an "X* in thiz box if you ure filing & class actionundsr Ruls 23, FR.Cv.P,
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